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July 11, 2014
Addendum #2 To

RFI Preferred Vendor to Supply UPS Equipment and Service Agreement,
Project Number R575462

Dated: June 25, 2014
Note:  Only those vendors that attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting or called in will be allowed to participate in this RFI Opportunity.
This Addendum must be acknowledged in your RFI Proposal.

Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Robert Kuhn, Sr. Buyer, Email; ac6243@wayne.edu
 and Paula Reyes, email: bb2709@wayne.edu.  Copy both Robert and Paula in all of your correspondences.
1. Sizes in RFI do not match sizes in Appendix 1 “UPS Design Criteria Table for Electrical Reliability Upgrades Building Bid/Pack List”. Are we to bid to the RFI list or the UPS Design Criteria Table ?

Listed in the RFI are 20KW 1-PH, 20 KW 3-PH, 50 kW, 60 kW, 100 KW, 200 KW, 260 KW

Listed in the UPS Design Criteria Table are 50 KW, 60 KW, 80 KW, 100 KW, 150 KW, 160 KW, 250 KW, 500 KW

Answer: Final size of units will be identified in construction bid packages. Provide pricing for sizes identified in Schedule D and Appendix 1.
2. What is the voltage input and output of Mott Center 100 KW UPS and Hudson Weber Center 60 KW UPS?

Answer: 480 – 208/120V
3. If we are to bid to the RFI list what voltage input and output are we to bid?  

Answer: As identified in Appendix 1. 
4.  In the specification you have stated to bid 15 minutes of battery for sites with a generator and 20 minutes for sites without a generator.  What do we bid when the Full or Partial Generator states “Partial”?

Answer:
Engineering building is now scheduled to receive full building generator. Shapero UPS is not applicable. 
5.  You have the following parts broken out in the RFI Pricing Sheet: UPS, Filters, Batteries, Racks and Cabinets. Depending on the UPS and the run time specified it will take multiple battery cabinets to satisfy the requirement so we plan on giving you a quote for each system (ie 20 KW with 15 min Flooded Cell, 20 kW with 20 min Flooded Cell, 20 KW with 15 min AGM (VRLA), 20 kW with 20 min AGM (VRLA).  Is this acceptable?

Answer: Yes, this is acceptable.
6. Specification Section 1.7 asks for quotation on extra materials (fuses and ventilation filters). Are these to be quoted in Accessories Section?

Answer:
Yes.
7. Reviewing the provided prevailing wage schedule I do not see any laborer classification as “Maintenance Technician” or similar.  What prevailing wage rate are we to agree to?

Answer: Since this project involves UPS, if electrical work is required than the prevailing wage for an electrical technician or equivalent would probably be the best classification.  However, please find the State of Michigan contact information so you may confirm this with the State of Michigan, Department of Labor, if you so desire.
To maintain compliance with State of Michigan Ordinances, Certified Payroll must be provided for each of the contractor’s or subcontractor’s payroll periods for work performed on this project.  Certified Payroll should accompany all Pay Applications.  Failure to provide certified payroll will constitute breach of contract, and pay applications will be returned unpaid, and remain so until satisfactory supporting documents are provided.

A Prevailing Wage Rate Schedule has been issued from the State of Michigan that is enclosed in this section

Additional information can be found on the University Procurement & Strategic Sourcing’s web site at the following URL address:

	http://purchasing.wayne.edu/vendors/wage-rates.php


If you have any questions, or require rates for additional classifications, please contact:

	Michigan Department of Consumer & Industry Services, 

Bureau of Safety and Regulation, Wage and Hour Division, 

7150 Harris Drive, 

P.O. Box 30476,

Lansing, Michigan 48909-7976 

http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-27673_27706---,00.html


8. Regarding the service contract we typically recommend (1) UPS PM and (2) Battery PMs per year and this would be quoted by unit and not by hour rate, is this acceptable?

Answer: Recommend and price manufacturer’s best practice for preventative maintenance.
9. Schedule E, Prevailing Wage Rate Schedule makes reference to Item A. See also Page 00100-4 Section 12.B  Can this page be provided for review?

Answer: Please disregard but note that installation PV rates will be part of the GC projects when they are released for bids.  
10. Schedule C Item number 5 asks for a current EMR rating.  Please describe what this rating is.

Answer: Experience modifier or experience modification is a term used in the American insurance business and more specifically in workers' compensation insurance. It is the adjustment of annual premium based on previous loss experience.
11. As discussed the UPS  KVA/KW in Schedule D are not all available in exact sizes we will quote the closest size and clarify such is this acceptable but limit pricing to on size per line item is this acceptable? 

Answer: Price to each manufacturer’s next closest size.
12. Batteries/ racks/cabinets cannot be purchased separately form Emerson/Liebert at the discounted pricing. Therefore, Schedule D prices and discounts will be based on a total package of UPS, batteries, cabinets and accessories as specified is that acceptable?

Answer: Not acceptable. Pricing and accessories shall be discounted.
13. Is freight to be included? FOB factory or shipping point?

Answer: Shipping point on direct purchase is to WSU campus. General contractor will advise of shipping point on campus.
14. At the pre bid meeting 13 units were discussed but only 7 sizes are shown. Is the intent to buy 13 UPS packages by the end of 2017. Obviously no guarantee but it does impact pricing.

Answer: See answer to question #1. 
15. Will discounting pricing in sooner years possibly accelerate the purchasing of the equipment?

Answer: Pricing for projects identified in Appendix 1 will be purchased in 2014 and 2015.
16. As suppliers we generally do not bond our jobs and therefore do not have specific bonding agent. So all pricing will be based on not bonding. Is this acceptable?  

Answer: On projects purchased thru the General Contractor the General Contractor will hold the bond.   Direct purchases of equipment to WSU are not required to be bonded. 
17. Is it your intent to award the UPS purchases and service contracts to the same vendor, or can they be split?

Answer: The intent of this RFI is to single source a manufacturer to provide UPS equipment for 
projects being bid out for general contract work.  In addition, the University will award one preferred 
vendor contract directly for service work to service the equipment purchased through the General 
Contractors; and that preferred vendor agreement will require any equipment purchased be provided 
by same manufacturer that was single sourced.  
18. The bid spec calls for a 2-year warranty, but the industry standard on nearly every UPS is 1 year – the second year, in any case, will be a service contract bundled into the purchase price – can other service vendors bid on this second year portion of warranty/contract coverage?

Answer: We request 2-year warranty by the same manufacturer.
19. Will you allow deviation from the specification for UPS manufacturers – can we offer products from another manufacturer?

Answer: Manufacturers and products must be as specified. 
20. Schedule D calls for flooded cell pricing – are we to assume that this is only desired for the larger units, maybe 100kW and above?

Answer:  Schedule D requests pricing for both flooded cell and AGM.
21. Schedule D only asks for unit pricing for a few generic models, which does not correlate to the specific needs on Appendix 1 – would you like a proposal included for those specific (13) units?

Answer: See answer to question #1.
22. Schedule D only calls for labor rates, which are generally higher than the rates we can offer as part of a service contract – would you like separate pricing for the recommended maintenance plans for these units?

Answer: Labor rates are only being requested for the service agreement portion of the RFI.  Labor 
rates associated with the installation/maintenance/etc. of equipment purchased through a General 
Contractor are not a part of this RFI.  
23. Appendix- UPS Design Criteria Table- Are the anticipated Sizes in the table referring to the Generators or UPS Systems?  I am assuming these are UPS sizes as there are some buildings without generators. 
If these are UPS sizes, in Bid Pack 5 for the Chemistry Building a 500 KW UPS is required.  In Schedule D 500KW is not included on the form. 
Answer: Anticipated sizes in Appendix 1 are for the UPS system. See answer to question #1.


24. Is the UPS voltage to be set up for 480 VAC WYE Input - 208/120 VAC Output for all three phase UPS systems? 


Answer: Not necessarily. Some will be 208/120V 3-Phase 4-wire. 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the University.
Robert Kuhn 
Sr. Buyer
Cc:  A. Vandenbussche, R. Paquette, L. Fodor, T. Edward, W. McVea, M. Allen, P. Reyes
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